
Intel Mobile 

Communications 100 

Center Point Circle, Suite 200 

Columbia,  South Carolina   

29210  USA 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
USA 

Date : 10/14/2016 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD93165NG and 
PD93165NGU

Dear Examiner,  

This is to attest that module approval FCC ID: PD93165NG and 
PD93165NGU, originally granted on 1/23/2015 and 1/26/2015 
respectively have not been marketed or sold in non-compliance with 
the provisions of  15.407(b)(4)(ii) for devices with antenna gains less 
than 10dBi with no changes to hardware or output power after June 
2, 2016.  

Sincerely, 

By: 

Title: 

__________________________ 
Steven C. Hackett  
Wireless Regulatory Engineer  

On behalf of: Intel Mobile Communications  

e-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com 




